

TODAY IS
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024
ODD SCHEDULE:
1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Aloha! Are you interested in local music or song writing? Here is a great opportunity for you to work with Kimie Miner, Josh Kahula, and other great music professionals. Come to Kumu Eva's class during lunch on Friday 10/18 to have a meet and greet with Kimie and her crew. Don't miss out on a great opportunity! See you Friday!

Aloha Lunas! Picture retakes are scheduled for October 30th during Po'okela in the library by grade level. If you would like an order form, see Auntie Cass in P1.

Seniors, our Mass Photo will also be during lunch on October 30th. Please come as soon as possible so we can take our picture and still have time to get lunch afterwards. Just a reminder that the following applies:

-All school rules and dress code apply.

-Please make sure that your sign doesn't block others in the picture.

NOT ALLOWED ON YOUR SIGN OR ON BOARDER'S FIELD:

Cars or car parts
Surfboards
Profanity or anything derogatory
Weapons
Drugs
Contrabands

If you choose to break the rules with this sign, your sign will be confiscated. Mahalo!

Marching/Pep Band seniors, please stop by Mr. Shigaki's classroom this coming week during lunch except for Thursday. Please send him your college of choice or post high school plans and a short quote. If you are still undecided, put undecided. Please contact him if you have any questions. Thank you!

Quarter 2 Bus Applications are now open! Submit bus applications between September 16th to November 15th 2024. It is a first come, first serve basis so submit your application early! The online site is https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication Paper applications are needed for students who are utilizing the Maui public bus, Cannery Mall shuttle and evening direct bus to central

Maui. Stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up an application. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention anime club members, there will be a meeting at lunch period today Thursday, October 17th at K-103 to discuss info about Kawaii Kon. If you are interested in attending Kawaii Kon, please attend this meeting.

Hi k club members! We have a general meeting on Tuesday, October 22 during lunch in AA101. We will recap on the first meeting and do our first activity, trivia! More details will come soon. Anyone that's interested may join this meeting as well. See you then k babies!

Hey everyone! The Rotary Interact Club's very first meeting is coming up on Tuesday, October 24th, during lunch in the Athletic Director's Conference room. If you're interested in becoming an officer, make sure to get your applications in by Friday, October 22nd. Don't miss out on this chance! You can submit your application to Mrs. Armstrong and reach out to her at sabine.armstrong@k12.hi.us for more details. Can't wait to see you all on Tuesday, and don't forget to bring your lunch!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Girls soccer meeting for all women interested in playing to meet at the library at lunchtime on Thursday the 17th. All players that have been coming, please bring a friend.

Good morning Lunas! The MIL Luna's swim season will start Nov 4th. Pre-season swim meeting has been moved to Thursday, October 17th 12pm in Mr. Jack Pope's room J102.

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage, Brown Rice, Ketchup, Fresh Fruit, Strawberry Kiwi Juice. Lunch: Korean Chicken with Brown Rice or Baked Chicken with Gravy and Brown Rice, Corn, Steamed Carrots, Unsweetened Apple Sauce, Pineapple Chunks, Whole Grain Roll.